
























































From: Ryan Wampler
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Denise; Bartrom, Stephen; tom.spacke@indy.gov; Bovard, Margie F.; ed.taylor@indy.gov
Subject: Re: 30 E 56th Street Variance Removal
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 7:15:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

We applied for a variance for this particular project yes. However last Friday Tom went out
reviewed his opinion on that code and has since reversed his decision and there is no further
violations. Due to that we are requesting the variance of these code violations be removed as
there’s no further need for them.

Thank you,
 
Ryan Wampler
 
Cell:  317.753.2032
Office: 317.458.0320
ryan@rkwhomes.com

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for
the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

On May 30, 2019, at 5:56 PM, Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov> wrote:

I apologize, Mr. Wampler. I now notice in closely looking at your paper variance
application that your check was for $345.00. Did you originally file the application for
two variances (i.e. two separate code sections)? To my knowledge, Denise has
reviewed and provided comments on your variance request to the 2005 Indiana
Residential Code Section R305.1.
 
Douglas J. Boyle | Director – Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Tel: (317) 650-7720
Email: DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
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Web: www.in.gov/dhs
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From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 5:35 PM
To: Ryan@rkwhomes.com
Cc: Denise Fitzpatrick (dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov) <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>; Bartrom, 
Stephen <Stephen.Bartrom@indy.gov>; tom.spacke@indy.gov; Bovard, Margie F.
<Margie.Bovard@indy.gov>; ed.taylor@indy.gov
Subject: RE: 30 E 56th Street Variance Removal

Mr. Wampler,

Denise forwarded your message to me, as I am the Director of Fire Prevention and 
Building Safety Commission. We appreciate the additional information, and we will 
ensure that the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission is provided this 
information at its next meeting on Tuesday, June 4, 2019. In review of the additional 
information you provided Denise, Mr. Bartrom and Mr. Spacke did provide you the 
correct rule citation regarding the Commission’s rules for a variance application fee 
refund (675 IAC 12-5-8). However, I want to make sure you clearly understand these 
rules and what your potential options are in advance of the Commission’s meeting on 
Tuesday, June 4, 2019.

Pursuant to 675 IAC 12-5-8(a), if you are to withdraw your variance request at this 
time, you would only potentially be due a refund of the “plan examination and 
processing fee,” since you are making the request before your application is placed on 
the Commission’s agenda (which will likely be posted to the Commission’s web page 
tomorrow). The “plan examination and processing fee” is only half of the total $276.00 
fee. The $276.00 application fee is split between a $138.00 “filing fee,” and the
$138.00 “plan examination and processing fee,” pursuant to 675 IAC 12-3-4(a).

Now, 675 IAC 12-5-8(b) provides that the “fee” is refundable if the Commission 
determines that a variance is not required because there is no violation of the 
Commission’s rules. By my understanding of this rule, you may be eligible for a full 
refund of the variance application fee if the Commission were to determine that an
“NVR” (No Variance Required) ruling is appropriate, since it appears, based on Mr. 
Spacke’s new information, that there is no violation of the Commission’s rules and 
there would be have been no need for you to file the variance application. However, 
please be advised that only the Commission may issue an “NVR” ruling at this time.

As such, I think you should consider attending the Fire Prevention and Building Safety 
Commission’s meeting on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and explain this additional 
information to the Commission, in order to help us ensure the Commission makes the 
most appropriate determination. The Commission’s meeting information is provided 
here: http://www.in.gov/dhs/2375.htm. Please let me know if you have any additional
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questions, or if you would simply like to withdraw your variance application at this
time. If you would simply like to withdraw your variance application at this time, our
staff will begin working on refunding you the plan examination and processing fee.
 
Sincerely,   
 
Douglas J. Boyle | Director – Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Tel: (317) 650-7720
Email: DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs
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From: Fitzpatrick, Denise 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: FW: 30 E 56th Street Variance Removal
 
Doug,
 
This guy wants a refund on his paper variance #19-06-03.
 
Denise Fitzpatrick
Code Services
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
402 W. Washington Street Room E245
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
Tel: (317)-232-6213
E-mail: dfitzpatrick@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs
 
 

From: Ryan Wampler [mailto:Ryan@rkwhomes.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:33 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Cc: marybeth+ wampler <marybeth@rkwhomes.com>
Subject: 30 E 56th Street Variance Removal
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Denise,
 
Tom Spacke, the building inspector for our project, has removed the violations from

mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/dhs
mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:dfitzpatrick@dhs.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/dhs
mailto:Ryan@rkwhomes.com
mailto:dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:marybeth@rkwhomes.com


our project.  Due to this, we are requesting that we be removed from the Variance

hearing set for June 4th.  I have attached his email showing that he has approved. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything I need to do and how to work the refund on
this.
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you,
 
Ryan Wampler
 
Cell:  317.753.2032
Office: 317.458.0320
ryan@rkwhomes.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is
intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.
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From: Spacke, Tom
To: Ryan Wampler
Subject: FW: Variance concerning 30 E 56th St
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 3:47:19 PM

Ryan,
I’ve inquired what, if anything, needs to be done regarding the variance. The following Email chain is
the reply-
Tom S
 

From: Bartrom, Stephen 
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Spacke, Tom <Tom.Spacke@indy.gov>
Subject: RE: Variance concerning 30 E 56th St
 
Also try to have them keep me in the loop so I can close out the SVR case at the
address. SVR19-00150
 
From: Bartrom, Stephen 
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 3:15 PM
To: Spacke, Tom <Tom.Spacke@indy.gov>
Subject: RE: Variance concerning 30 E 56th St
 
If they are withdrawing the variance they would need to contact the state. They may
even be able to get a refund. See GAR section below on refunds.
 
What I would suggest they do is speak with Denise.
 

Denise Fitzpatrick
Code Specialist - Legal & Code Services
402 W. Washington Street Room W246
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-6213
dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov

 
675 IAC 12-5-8 Fee refunds
(a) The variance application filing fee provided for by 675 IAC 12-3-4 is not
refundable. However, the variance plan examination and processing fee is refundable
if the applicant withdraws the application prior to the variance request being placed on
the commission's agenda, or one (1) week prior to the commission's meeting on
which it has been placed on the agenda,
whichever is later.
(b) When the commission determines that a variance is not required because there is
no violation of the commission's rules, or any variance fee has been paid or collected
in error, the fee is refundable.
 
 

mailto:Tom.Spacke@indy.gov
mailto:Ryan@rkwhomes.com
mailto:Tom.Spacke@indy.gov
mailto:dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov


From: Spacke, Tom 
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 3:09 PM
To: Bartrom, Stephen <Stephen.Bartrom@indy.gov>
Cc: Harris, Christopher <Christopher.Harris@indy.gov>
Subject: Variance concerning 30 E 56th St
 
Steve,

The variance for 30 E 56th St. concerning Vio18-010432 that we were just discussing yesterday is no
longer necessary. The violation has been addressed. After further review and re-measuring the floor

space, the 3rd floor study has almost twice the square footage above 7 feet needed to meet code
requirements. I have cleared the violation and passed the framing inspection.
I trust the contractor and/ or homeowner require no further action and will not need to attend the
variance hearing. Please correct me if I’m wrong in that conclusion.
Thank you,
 
Tom Spacke
Building Inspector
Bureau of Construction Services
Department of Business & Neighborhood Services - City of Indianapolis
1200 Madison Avenue | Suite 100 | Indianapolis, IN 46225
E: tom.spacke@indy.gov; P: (317) 447-8164; F: (317) 327-2621
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